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February 22, 1994
Historic Preservation (Commission
51 Monroe Street, Sutte 1001
Rockville, Ma., 20850 !

Dear Chairman and Commigsioners,

My name is Charies K, Hollowell, Sr. My wife Mary A, and

I have livea in Kensington since 1969,

We ave in support of the wrap around porech and extension
of the kitchen and addition on top of the back of the
house’at 3923 Baltimore Street,

We feel that this will bring the whole house to conformity

of Vietorian homes in this area.
Sincerely, : ;

Charles R, Hoilowell, Sr.

e



NOTE: There is a strong concern with the revised plan . .
' which includes modifications sugpested by HPC Staff, Ms,

! Nancy Witherall. This plan is considered a compromise to give D

the owner the ability to begin the project without loss of any more

time or money. This plan does not give the owners their

original program request for a service entry to the kitchen. 030 0 0 .

This need was addressed by the original proposal of a8 covered )

wrap a round side porch which are typically found on Four Square . 0 A AND
Houses in Kensington. The owners will not have direct access to 089

the kitchen from the front street side of the house for taking in
groceries and parcels. The original floor plan of this house is an
example of poor planning when it was designed because of the
remote location of the kitchen to the driveway. P -

1t should also be. noted that the front porch also requires the LT ) o Tl
acceptance of a portable ramp as requested by the owners.The g - . . ' T
portable ramp location also needs to be located close to the front of - : g ’
the house because of the sloping grade ta the rear.

The best solution for the program is: the proposed floor plan
which includes the wrap around porch of the original proposal,
Furthermore, it is not feasible for the owners to reiocate the kitchen
to the west side to improve accessiblility, as was suggested in the
March HPC MEETING. It should also be noted that the HPC has - : AN
approved two other side porches in the last year duc to the special ) ’ ) IR . ) i e R, BXT RN SR A XTI
needs of the owners.
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After further study of the property grade, it was also agreed ( by
Witherall, Capron, And Fisher) that additional steps to the side ~
porch in the new design would be very stecp and not give the
owners a good result toward their desired solution for a better
service entry.
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THOMAS F. and MARY JANE FISHER
9804 Kensington Parkway
Kensington, MD 20895

March 22, 1994

Dear Chairman and Commissioners

With this letter we are submitting our revised drawings for
our application for a Historic Area Work Permit for 3923
Baltimore Street, Kensington. We are life long residents of
Kensington and wish to buy my boyhood home which has been in the
family for over 50 years.

Just as each of us as individuals are different each of us

have certain needs. As we began to work with Mrs. Capron we
listed those needs for the interior of the house. The kitchen
was the biggest challenge. We feel the kitchen addition is

neither minor nor grandiose but then again neither is the house.
We felt the original plan of a wrap around porch, which is not
unlike existing four square houses in the community, was the best
solution to bringing the south (front) and east (kitchen side)
elevations into harmony. 1In deference to your February denial of
changing the front of the house we propose a covered side porch
on the south side of the originally proposed kitchen. The size
of the kitchen extension was not an issue wuntil the wrap around
porch was denied. We will not have the convenience of access
under this revision because stairs to the vyard would be
overbearing considering the topography of the 1ot but we do feel
it is the best alternative for transition to the kitchen addition
as originally designed as well as allowing us to enjoy the azalea
gardens and boxwoods on the southeastern portion of the property.
Again, we are not changing anything on the front of the house.

We do have a great appreciation for the preservation of
Kensington. That was why our original proposal included the
changing of the 1950s aluminum siding to wood, changing the
openings on this addition to be more compatible with the style of
the house, and the removal of the screened partitions from the
front porch. We still propose these changes but we still have
needs as a family that we wish to meet, such as the kitchen.
This is, after all, a family’s home for living and growing up in,
not a historic museum!

Aside from our revised proposal we would 1like to
address/bring to your attention a few circumstances surrounding
our first hearing in February. Nancy Witherall had told us at
our first meeting that she would not recommend a wrap around
porch but she noted she had also not recommended the same on two



other occasions in the past year and they were approved. We
grabbed that ray of hope and went forward. After filing our
application, we asked Nancy what we should expect 1in the three

weeks before the hearing. She said we would probably receive a
call from the LAP and be asked to attend their meeting prior to
the hearing. We did not receive any call or notice of an LAP

meeting but Mrs. Capron, our designer, who is also a resident of
the Kensington Historical Area, heard about the scheduled meeting
so we attended. During the course of the meeting there was great
discussion of a project on Washington Street and how the builder
had come to them with revised drawings and they had finally
passed but by a very slim margin. The discussion went on to the
HPC hearing of this builder and how he had yet again revised the
drawings since the LAP meeting. What was their purpose if this
was allowed to take place they asked. It was decided they would
write a letter to the Commission with their complaints. When our
proposal was brought to the table there was minimal discussion of
the wrap around porch and kitchen and it was unanimously
approved. There was more lengthily discussion of the massing but
again it was approved but not unanimously. We left the LAP
meeting with the feeling that we had their approval of our
project.

On the night of our hearing their were four people who spoke
on our apptltication: Dr. Schulman, chairman of the LAP; Mrs.
Wilkes, a member of the LAP; Mrs. O0’Malley, a resident of
Kensington but not an adjoining property owner; and Mr. Robinson,
the Chairman of the Kensington Historical Society. After the LAP
report was given and all four people spoke I l1ooked at my husband
and said, "They are not just talking about our application, they
are angry and addressing the washington Street issue!".

Did their passionate arguments have a part in one phase of
our application being denied? We will never know! Why can
members of the LAP come before the commission to argue what their
group has already approved, even if it was not a unanimous

approval? We the applicants get one voice, not two! If we had
had any indication that there was opposition by townspeople we
would have asked our supporters to attend. We were Jled to

believe that the LAP was the spokesgroup for the townspeople yet
Mrs. O0O’Malley had copies of our drawings and perhaps the
application as well. We sympathize with the LAP on the
Washington Street issue but not when it is fought under cover of
another application. We hope that the future will see changes
that will enable all parties involved to be informed and
forthright.

We are most anxious to move forward and to receive your
approval on these revisions.

Sigpere1y,
le/CﬂOGC

s
Tom & Mary Janeg7/
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Minutes of the Kensington LAP Meeting

April 6, 1994

LAP Attendees: Little, Jones, Shulman, Dedes, Wolf, Thompson,
Basle, Gurney, Morris
Oothers: Mr. and Mrs. Fisher, C. Hollowell, J.0’Malley

1. on e ishe t :

Despite very favorable comments on their proposal

by the LAP, the fact that the LAP Chairman esat at the
same table at the HPC meeting as those opposed to aspects
of theix proposal, wmade the Fishers feel that all
tastimony would be considered unfavorable by the HPC. 1t
was pointed out that LAP statements were alse submitted
in written foxm and that HPC Commjssioners would not link
these statements with those made by others, In fact, the
HPC comments fooused in large part on the wrap-around
porch which was not mentioned in LAP comments. It was
suggested that LAP testimony might be distinguished more
clearly from testimony of individuals 4if the 1AP
representative gat separately:

2. ce the ifvin e

gg HPC meeting o
Little suggested that a member could recuse himself at

the LAP meeting in favor of presenting opinions directly
to the HPC as a private individual. Shulman suggested
that a minority report or individual opinions as part of
the LAP record would serve the purpose. Thonpson
indicated that an LAP wmember speaking as a private
individual at an HPC meeting would confuse an applicant,
Dedes thought a synopsis of opinions as presented at the
meeting on the McHale proposed would he fairest., Shulman
suggested that opinions of each LAP member could be
submitted in written form for thie purpose as had bean
done in past LAP neetings. Jones commented that HPC
staff informed him that the format of individual opinions
in the last LAP report was very helpful. Basle favored
minority opinione in LAP reports. A motion was passed 8
in favor and 1 abstention that: On votes taken by the
LAP, opinions of individual LAP members should be
axpressed in the minutes of the meeting containing the
masority report as well as any minority report or reports
“representing divergent opinjons.:

3. Consideration of the ravised Figher application

The new application deletes the previously proposed back
— - .- marsh ac wall ax aAll changes to the front porch including

P.03




4.

porch added in front of the kitch and ancother porch
at th ear wast side,

kitch‘and addition to the rear a the same. 2 side

" These changes are considered as responses to HPC comments
pending an appeal that the applicants hope will reverse
- the HPC decision to deny the wrap-around front porch.

They want to start the kitchen while waiting for results

-
s

(
|

The matter considered for a vote were the kitchen and
porches, the mas® of the rear addition and

differentiation of old from new construction. A -motion-
to _approve the-application as drawn-with the exception™

that_screens.would not-be removed -from-‘the -front-porch
passed 8 to-1. -

The minority opinion was that the proposed additions,
including the one already present at the rear, would more
than double the size of the original, obscure the four=-
Bquare appearance of the house and would have the same
effect as infill.

Othexr matters

Discussants suggested that neighbors’ comments on
applications should be submitted to the LAP if available
and that copies of the HPC staff report or a verbal

--of -the--appeal that may permit connecting the porches,

¢omwunication should be available before LAP meetings.

Others argued that LAP function is advisory, not to
approve or disapprove HPC staff reports, and that the HPC
does not always agree with its staff report.

Ray Shulman
Chairman

WA A

I
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MONTGOMERY COUNTY
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

MEETING

Monday,
February 23, 1994

PRESENT:

ALBERT RANDALL, Chairman

WALTER BOOTH, Vice Chair

JOSEPH B. BRENNEMAN, Commissioner
ELLEN PRATT HARRIS, Commissioner
MARTHA LANIGAN, Commissioner
Gregg Clemmer, Commissioner

ALSQ_PRESENT:

Gwen Marcus, Historic Preservation Coordinator
Clare Lise Cavicchi, Staff '

Patricia Parker, Staff

Nancy Witherell, Staff

JOHNSON & WARREN REPORTING
UPPER MARLBORO, MD 20772
(301) 952-0511
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(Vote taken)

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: The motion carries
unanimously. Thank you very much. We appreciate your
cooperation. |

Next case is Case C for alterations and an
addition in the Kensington Historic District.

MS. WITHERELL: This is a primary resource on
Baltimore Sﬁreet. It is very generously sited on what
was originally two-and-a-half of the lots in Kensington.
And I’l1 show you the slides of the site. The house
faces south.

The proposai includes extendihg the front porch
around to the side, and it’s that side of the elevation
that you see in thié slide, Again, . the kitchen
projection would extend from this side as well. 1It’s a
two-and-a-half story four-square with hip roof. Here’s a
front view. Apparently the porch is enclosed now, and
the applicants would like to take off the screen there
and restore the original open character of the porch.

This is the view looking down the left side of
the house. You will note the one-story later addition at
the rear. This is where they propose a second-story
addition, continuing the hip roof. The rear. And again
Showing the nature of the yard.

There are more contemporary windows on the back
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of the addition and it’s the applicant’s attention to
make all the fenestration on the back side more
compafible with the original windows of the house. And
toward the rear there of their yard. And then baék up
again from the side to the -- up to Baltimore. Again,
the house is to the right and tﬂét’s the side where the
porch and the Kkitchen are. And that’s the view of that.

In general, I think this is an excellent
proposal. In particular, I was impressed with the way
the interior space is mostly‘reused. I thought it was a
very good'design to reuse existing spaces with vefy
minimal changes. The kitchen extension is
understandable, if one looks at the existing kitchen
plan, and in the context of a wrap-around porch I think
it fits nicely.

My one concern that the applicants are aware
of, that I expressed to them when I first met with them,
and you all know from my staff report and from previous
similar cases that I am opposed to altering front porches
that I find to be character defining features on a house.

And so I’ve recommendéd in favor of the
project, but I can’t recommend in favor of extending the
porch around to the side. And the result of that then
brings up the gquestion of how far the kitchen projection

would be appropriate if it were not connected to a porch
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to continue around the side.

With the'exceptioﬁ of that, I recommended in
favor of the project. The LAP comments that you have,
there does not appear to be a distinction between the
continuation of the roof over the second -- proposed
second story. The original plans, there’s a very slight
line, you will note, set in. That’s the way I read the
plans. So that.the line of the hip is retained. And
there’s a slight change, and perhaps that’s something you
would want to discuss. But I thought that the back ridge
-- two ridge lines of the hip would show.

And éo I’'ve recommended in favor of that aspect
of the project as well.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: Thank you. Any guestions of
staff? If not, if the applicant would like to introduce
yourselves and proceed?

MR. FISHER: I’m Tom Fisher.

MS. CAPRON: I’'m Gloria Capron. I’m actually
the designer.

MS. FISHER: And I’m Mary Fisher.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: If you. would like to respond
to the staff report or provide whatever information you
feel useful?

MS. CAPRON: I think with respect to the side

porch, I would say there are a couple of points for it.
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And that is that on this side of the house there is a
beautiful extensive side garden that the owners are not
able to enjoy because of the window fenestration on the
side. And the feeling is.that wrapping the porch around
tovbe able to view the gardens; And, also, there is
extra circulation because it brings you back into the
kitchen area.

I feel that with the addition at the kitchen
it’s very important to have that side porch because it
accesses the transition from front to rear. And, also,
it practically -- just getv—-‘getting the parties back to
that space.

The bay offers lots of windows as well. This
is the kitchen bay, and again to be able to view that
side garden. And side gardens are a key element in
Kensington and it would be a shame if the owners -- and
actually it is Mr. Fisher’s boyhood home. I think you
all have perhaps noted that in your plans. vBut it would
be nice to have them enjoy what’s there.

Other than that, I feel that I feel that the
massing is correct. I feel that the topography éf the
three lots, it drops back. If there’s -- really aren’t
able to seé that roof extension, and actually back in
1987 -- I also live in an.historic district and designed

a home on Montgomery Avenue that I live in. And you all
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approveé a'roof that was very similar to this. I think
that this works as well.

We also have other pictures. We also have

piétures which indicate there are side porches on two

properties adjacent to this property across the street,

two of which were existing side porches on four-squares.

There also was an approval in 1987 on my property for a
side porch. And we understand that that approval is
still in effect. That side porch did not go in because
of the economy of the time. But we feel there’s some
precedent enough to have you support us in that.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: We have a number of
individuals from Kensington that would like the
opportunity-to speak. We’ll pass these things around.
If we can provide them the opportunity to make whatever
comments they have, and then we’ll have you all come back
and respond to questions.

Dr. Shulman, Ms. Wilkes, Ms. O’Malley and Mr.
Robinson, would you all like to come forWard, please?

DR. SHULMAN: My name is Ray Shulman. I’m
representing the Kenéington LAP. You have the written
minutes of the meeting on 2/21 before you, and I won’t
read them verbatim. Just to point out with respect to
the rear porch, I think there was some confusion in the

drawings. And Mrs. Fisher who was present at the meeting
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indicated that the entire back porch is not to be
considered part of the present proposal. And ﬁhis may be
a future submission.

With respect to the wrap-around extension of
the front porch,’the LAP discussions brought out examples
of original wrap-around pordhes on some resource four-
square houses in Kensington, and also it was brought out
that such additions had been permitted previously.

Although as -- and it was pointed out also that
although most four-square houses have symmetrical window
distribution on the front, this house’s windows are not
centered, making the asymmetric porch extension perhaps
less disruptive.

our motion in favor of extending the porch as
shown was approvéd unanimously. Those voting for the
motion also appréved the proposed new kitchen projectibn.

Our third major consideration was massing of
the rear addition with respect to height of the hip roof
and failure to discriminate between new and old
construction. One LAP member not present fqrwarded
comments read to the group favoring reducing the masé of
the rear additiqn to more clearly indicate new
construction.

There were five votes in favor of a motion to

approve the rear addition as is; one member present plus
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the chairman and the member supplyiﬁg written comments
favored a lower roof line.

Those were ﬁhe major comments of the LAP
specifically with respect to the house. There was some

discussion what we really are preserving in Kensington,

and I don’t know that -any definition of what preservation

is was arrived at.

MS. WILKES: I’m Heien Wilkes. I’m speaking
tonight because I believe the issue of mass and scale in
Kensington has been glossed over in HPC decisions. I
reiterate to you the critical nature of the issue of
appropriate mass and scale in a district such as ours in
which the environmental setting, that is} the green space
between and around the house itself is an important, |
critical historical source.

I urge you, the Preservation Commission, to
fully consider the implications of creating new forms in
our historic district which are of a mass and scale which
fail to respect the historic precedent in the community.
For example, an infill house built between two historic
resources on a 50-foot lot should respect the historic
precedent for houses built to 50-foot lots in Kensington
and should not be allowed to come in and exploit the very
historicity which'itsvpresence would undermine.

With respect to this proposal, the overall
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effect of the additions to the house is to greatly
increase the mass of the house; in a highly visible way,
I might add, due to the prominent angle of viéw afforded
from the -- by the appro&ch by the east on Baltimore
Street.

The net effect is a largely unbroken mass which
stands out pretty clearly as béing significantly larger
than the other historic resources in the community. As
Well, the design which I consider to be handsome in so
many regards does obliterate largely the distinctions
between what is o0ld and what is new, sb that the‘unified
mass truly stands out among its neighborsvas a huge house
felative even to other added-onto historic resources in
the community. ‘

Thank you.

MS. O’/MALLEY: Julie O’Malley, Frederick
Avenue, Kensington. I’m speaking as an individual.

It was nice to get these plans in time to
review them in the community before the meeting. This is
a wonderful design and I’d love to live in a house like
this. This organization was called the architectural
review commission, there would be little to say. But
there is that phrase historic preservation.

What do the Department of Interior’s guidelines

say? They certainly say don’t obscure the original
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fabric of the architectural featuresiwhich are an
integral part of the resource. At the very least, that
strongly points to maintaining the front facade.

I think the staff report is directly on the
mark. The staff has been considering this issue ovér and
over and still states that the side should remain the
same. The massing should be smaller. |

This is already part of an historic district.
And what exactly are we preserving in the historic
district? We have many different types of houses, some
of them with Wrap-around porches and some that didn‘t
have them. And if we let éveryone make changes to the
front, we’ve lost what was originally there.

MR. ROBINSON:v John Robinson for the Historical
Society. As the representative of the Society, voted for
us on the LAP and I share her concerns and the concerns
expressed by Mrs. O’Malley. Here we have the igsue as
dhanging the overall appearance of the street. Although
the design is excellent -- to gradually erode away the
difference in architectural styles that we have in that
single block.

I think that there is a fundamental issue that
block could go to. I mean, the arguments that have been
raised here make clear this is a -- from our point of

view, we have our concerns, but it’s a reasonably close
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case. This is not a situation where we’re taking a large
three-story house and putting it on a 50-foot lot,
completely beyond the character of the neighborhood. But
we’re concerned with mass in additions, just as we were
concerned with mass in additions on our avenue in the

previous case we discussed. This is at least within the

\

area of reasonable (inaudible);

CHAIﬁMAN RANDALL: Thank you. If the applicant
would return, please? Would you all like to respond to
the issues that were raised?

MS. CAPRON: I’d like to make three comments.
First is that the massing in this particular case, I
think, is not a problem because the property is comprised
of over twb-and-a-half lots and supports the size of the
existing structure and the.new addition.

I think that the overall design and scheme
maintains the spirit of the existing structure, although
it’é just a slightly larger model. I think that the —;
actually, the addition was dictated in its size. We
needed that second floor space for master bedroom area
which -- to bring the house up to 1990’s standards. And
the pointvwould be that the size was dictated by the size
of the lower addition which is existing. And the owners
are not interested in tearing down what’s there.

The other is it’s a small and of a practical
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nature, and that is that the new owners -- three of the
family members are six feet or over and we would like to
get as muchvspace as we can out of that attic. I think
that -- I’d also like to comment -- make this a fourth
one.

In 1987 the Commission approved a similar
property which requested a roéf line height very similar
to this house at 10304 Montgomery Avenue. And the house
is there. That house also received a preservation award
in 1990 for an addition to an historic resource. And
part of the reason for winning that award was that the
overall structure and addition acted as one piece,
unified, not an historic house and an attached addition.
It was a quality addition. )

MR. FISHER: I think éloria has stated our
position very well.

MS. FISHER: The only other thing I might adad
is I think it should be noticeable in our plans that we
want very much to be in keeping with the surrounding area
of Kensington, as my husband has grown up there, that was
his childhood home, I grew up in the area, we have many
family members there, and we want.very much to keep it ih
harmqny with the historical district.

But we felt that some of the things that we

were doing here, such as the wrap-around porch and the




10

11

12

i3

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

- 23

24

25

' | ‘ 88
massing'in the back, were the things that we had to do in
order to achieve what we needed on the interior of the
house.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: Commissioners?

MS. HARRIS: I have a question of the
applicant. We’ve been told that the porch or deck, if
you will, on the rear of the house is to be futuré. But
do you intend the piece of that, that is to the west of
the house, to be a part of this projeét?

MS. FISHER: VYes. That’s for the staircase to
come down. In the slides, if you notice, the short
little stoop type porch that is up there in the staircase .
is quite dangerous. And the widening in there would make
it -- that way you can set the steps back further. This
porch only shows up on floor plan drawings, I believe.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: I‘m having a tough time
getting a sense of how much more --

MS. FISHER: Would you liké to see the exact
blueprint?

(Simultaneous comments)

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: i mean, I would have hoped
it was in the packet.

MS. MARCﬁS: Circle 10 is probably the best.

MS. CAPRON: Page one of the plans gives you

some sense of the footprint in the addition.
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MS. MARCUS: I think, again, on Circle 10 what

you see in patching is what’s there and what ydu see in

the lines, the'little_arrows is what’s proposed.

MS. HARRIS: I was just demonstrating to
Commissioﬁer Randall what the new and the old was on the
elevation because it’s not marked, so that everyone knows
what we’re doing. Does anyone else want the same
explanation? I’d be happy to demonstrate.

MS. LANIGAN: You know, what would have been
really helpful is to have elevations of the existing
house. Yoﬁ can pretty clearly see what the proposal --
the proposal would be a lot clearer if you had that.

MS. HARRIS: I see why there’s confusion.

There’s a dimension line on the eastern side of the site

'~ plan behind the kitchen.

(Simultaneous comments)

MS. MARCUS: It’s only the things with the
arrows on Circle 10 that are neﬁ.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: We don’t have anything in
this package that really shows the length, the width of
the new addition, how far the new -- the side addition
projects.

MS. HARRIS: Yes, you do. It’s just labeled --
it’s not --

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: Okay. So that’s 13 feet,
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roughly, the side projection. And I have some interest
in this too because in the day we were concerned and
talking about we had a couple of people who bought a
house on a lot. This lot is what width? |

MS. MARCUS: It would be 125 feet.

MS. WITHERELL: Gloria, do you have the

dimensions of the new addition?

MS. CAPRON: I would have to -- I think it’s 38
by 22. |

MS. HARRIS: Just for clarification, the
existing one-story rear addition, that previous éddition
that includes the family room is the same footprint of
the proposed --

MS. CAPRON: That‘’s correct.

MS. HARRIS: You'’re basically just putting a
second story - |

MS. CAPRON: We’re putting on a second story.
Amt we feel that in doing that we’re cleaning up what is
a very poor éddition to the rear. I think'pérhaps if
Nancy could flip back to that slide. 1It’s a very poor
addition in that the materials were not mainfainéd from
the existing, and trim boards and cornice and all of that
were not maintained. And we feel that this new addition

cleans up that whole mistake on materials, materials

used.
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(Pause)

I might add, too, that there are several
adjacent properties which have similar massing.

MS. LANIGAN: 1I’d like to say that I agree with
the staff report. I agree that the front porch is a
character defining elemenf aﬁd traditionally have allowed
them to make major alterations to the front of the house,
to the character defining elements.

MS. CAPRON: There are at least two properties
adjacent to this property which have existing side

porches on four-squares. So there’s some argument for

that porch. And it was thought that perhaps in the day,

~because of the economies of the people at that time,

méybe there are some models with front porches and some

folks that could afford front or side porches as well.
MS. HARRIS: Well, we understand that there’s

certainly a lot of four-squares that do have wrap-around

side porches, but the point here is that this house

doesn’t. And that’s one of the interesting things about

an historic district, is that houses that are basically

in the same form do vary in their porches and their
decoration and somewhat in their configuration.

I am a little concerned about -- I notice it;s
a large lot, and therefore the lot can hold more house

than some other sites might be able to. But I’m
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concerned also that it’s growing rather large, adding on
to it in several different places.

Having already said the piece about the front
porch, I would very much like to see it remain intact as

it is. And that brings up the other point in the staff

report, that if the side porch as proposed is not

constructed then the depth of the kitchen extension éeems
to be rather large.

If you include the width of the bay, that would
be a part of the kitchen extension. It is almost —;
well, you’re adding on to thé right-hand side of the
house is almost half of the width of the front facade of
the house, which seems to be a little bit much.

I understand from the plan that that space is
probably needed. I think without the porch there the
extension could be there, but I’d like to see it
sharpened up a 1little bit. And I thihk you could
probably do that without altering the kitchen
significantly, hopefully.

As to the rear addition, I don’t have any
problem with that. I think it’s nicely designed. I
think if you were starting from scratch I‘d like to bring
in the side walls a little bit, bring the>ridge down a
little bit more, but we’re not dealing with that. So,

unfortunately, what is there is a little bit smaller.
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That difference in the ridge lines in the
existing ridges of the hip roof are not going to read
very well, especially'ifvybu put a dark roof on. That
Shadow line is not going to be seen much and that’s the
reason why I'd like to pad a little more difference. But
that’s not going to be possible here.

MS. CAPRON: Back td the side porch, there’s
really no wéy of viewing that side garden which is the
larger yard. And it woula really be nice to be able to
enjoy the outdoor spaces if one could work around that
side on the porch.

| CHAIRMAN RANDALL: Commissioners, any comments,
observations, motions? |

MR. CLEMMER: I’m trying to find some heartburn
about this, but I’m going to take the extreme on this
Commission with Kensington. In this case I just don’t
find_anything I disapprove of. It may sound peculiar,
but you’ve got‘a large lot. You don’t have a 50-foot
lot, you have 125 feet of lot here and you can put a wide
house in there.

I don’t have -- the architects on the
Commission would be able to conceptualize this. But I am
impressed by the fact that the applicants want to enjoy

the lot. They want to enjoy the garden-like community

"that is Kensington’s historic district, but you’ve got to
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have a-porch to do that.

If this was a 100-foot lot or an 85-foot 1lot,
no. But you’ve got 125 feet, I think; and we’re not
confronting one of these 50-foot lots. You’ve got two-
and-a-half of these 50-foot lots, and I think it can
stand a house that big.

| This flies in the face of what I sometimes
preach up here, but I just don’t have any heartburn about
it. And I think you should be able to enjoy your house;

you have an appropriate amount of land to put a big house

on.
CHATRMAN RANDALL: That reflects your

preference generally for doing this, or would it == I’ve

got -- well, there’s obviously a large amount of property

and it’s not the massingvaé much that’s of concern to me.
But I do have some concerns, as Commissioner Lanigan
raised about dealing with really the kind of front
elevation'of the house with the projection coming off of
it and the wrap-around porch.

It seems to me that that is some of the
character defining element of the house. While éther
homes may have it, similar porches, I think the point is
this oné'doesh’t. And in some cases that would provide
some of the character to a district, the fact that you

have different homes.
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If one were to follow the argument, well,
others have it, then pretty soon in historic districts
where thére’s-some commonality then everybody could have
something that looks identical. And you might as well

have just one home in a district. So I do have some

concern about that aspect of it. I’m not concerned about

‘the rear addition as much.

Other Commissioners?

MR. BOOTH: Yes. I concur with some of the
thoughts that have been expressed by some of the other
Commissioners. I really can’t see altering the front
facade. One of the things that is sort of -- one of our
directives is to preserve the streetscapes and presefve
these facades.

I‘’ve been on this Commission long enough to
know that we have rejected a considerable number of
Historic Area Work Permits that were going to alter the
fronts. I can think of one, and all they wanted to do
was to add a window because they wanted more light in the
front parlor. And we turned them down. We said no
because if you throw a window on the front of the house,
you change the front of the house and we can’t let that
happen.

And it is character defining to this house, and

that’s what makes it different from the house next door,
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which is different from the house next door to that.

If you don’t put the wrap—-around porch on, then

you might want to think about how else one can appreciate

"this side yard. And I would agree it would be nice to be

able to enjoy it.

I'm a little bit concerned about the size and
maSsing. I don’t know quite the dimensions or the
footprint, but it does seem like you’re almost doubling
the size of the house, at least therliving space of the
house. Illook at the plan in Circle 12 and it sort of
looks like a four-square stairways. I mean, it just kind
of got bulked up.

Now, I’m not sure if that was the original
intention of your plan or just the way the house came as
work was done. Because it’s a big lot, I don’t have
conceptually too many problems with the fact -- I think
it is a little bulky, it’s a little bit too large in
massing, but I think the lot can take it. It is a nice
big lot, has some room around it. Eut I don‘t think I
could approve altering the front facade.

MS. CAPRON: We also want to take this
opportunity to wrap that porch around because some work
needs to be done to the front porch roof itself. At some
time over the years, if you look at the slide back to the

front porch, someone changed the original front porch.
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And we have a picture here. Changed the roof materials '
to a tin roof, sténding seam. And we would like to put
roofing materials that are more in keeping with the upper
roof.

MR. BOOTH: What’s the --

ﬁs. CAPRON: Slate looking ﬁaterial.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: Was that --

MS. CAPRON: This was =-- pardon me?

CHATRMAN RANDALL: That waén't part of ﬁhis
proposal, was it?

MS. WITHERELL: The propdsal just stated that
they would keep materials --

MS. CAPRON: Right.

MS. WITHERELL: That they would not use tin on
the rqof.

MR. BOOTH: Well, it currehtly is tin on the --

MS. CAPRON: Yes. So that someone came along
ét some point and did some modification to this front
porch. And we felt that we would like to have the fron£
porch in keeping with the upper roof which seems --

MR. BOOTH: -- somebody did alterations to the
porch roof and somebody alterations to the house roof.
If the porch roof --

MS. CAPRON: We have a picture here from --

it’s obviously a very early picture of the house, and you
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can see that the materials were probably slate. The
thing is this would offer -- we’re going to be -- we’d be
workihg in that area anyway, and it seemed like a good
opportunity to be able to redo any restructuring of the
interior framing and then also wrapping it around.

Aside from that, I’d also bring ub the issue of
where the driveway and garagelare, they’re on the other
side of the house. If the owners don’t plan to change
that, and bringing groceries into -- groceries or parcels
into the house, it would be very helpful to have an
outdoor space on that other side that you could delivery
parcels and things directly back to the kitchen area.

As an intérior designef, it’s important to have
good circulation and good adjacency issues coveréd. And:
that’s -- that was what I was looking at. Because if you
look at the existing plan -- I think it might be in the -
- it’s in our set of blueprints here. The existing plan
of the house was not good for circulation issues.

The other thing is on the side where the -- the
west side where the porch is at,‘I think if you look very
closely at the picture, there was another side porch on
that side to give access to that garage area. And
obviously it ha& a white-painted rear on the one that’s
there existing now. Something that was put in perhaps in

the ’50s, with the first floor addition.
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I think this picture shows the materials of the
porch roof more clearly like the upper roof. And today,
in the actual slides, you can see a tin roof on the
front.

CHATIRMAN RANDALL: Well, we need to come to
gfips with this. We still have a good amount of business
left today. Any other Commiséioners with other
questions, comments? Motions?

MS. CAPRON: Actually, there are élso only two
or three houses that are adjacent to this property that
have side porches. Not all do. I’m just arguing my --
it’s not that every house would be the same. And if I
could, I might defer to my folks from Kensington back
here. I think that they wholeheartedly agree that this
would be a good place and a nice addition for this
street.

MR. BRENNEMAN: I probably would prefer it stay
like it is as far as a four-square, but I think if it
were my home and I was looking at it, I would definitely
want to (inaudible) wrap it around. (Inaudible).

MS. HARRIS: Naﬁcy, do we have a slide that’s a
view from the street looking at the house?
| MS. WITHERELL: I’m not sure -- that’s from one
side and then --

(Simultaneous comments)




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
‘22
23
24

25

' ‘ ‘ 100

MS. HARRIS: Yes. I want to see if the
configuration of the roof matches what’s in the
photograph, and it does.

MS. CAPRON: The other thing about this house,
Edith Ray Saul, who’s the local historian or keeper of
the library, if you will, for the Historical Society, had
records of a study done on many four-squares in town.

And evidently this is not a typical four-square because
the window fenestration 6n the front is not symmétrical,
which would give reason to be able to have asymmetrical
front porches.

| MS. HARRIS: I think one of the issues that we
need to resolve is roofing materials. And it’s hard to
tell from this photograph exactly what they are. It
seems to me that a slate rodf'on a porch is probably
fairly unusualfb Would you agree with that?

Although it's kind of hard to tell from this
photograph, this photograph is at least a little bit
accurate, the date of the original construction, althbugh
I'm sure we’re looking at original materials just because
there’s dirt lines behind here,;tpe shutters. You can
tell the photographs are at least a few years old, after
the house.

I’‘m not quite sure how to resolve that. You’re

proposing to repeat this later slate-like material in the
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addition as well?

MS. CAPRON: Yes, that’s correct. And back to
the case of the Montgomery Avenue house, where you all
approved a side porch in 1987, that also has a slate roof
or a slate~looking roof. And you all approved that side
porch, and that’s a four-square with symmetricalvwindows
on the front, and a porch that you all approved to one
side.

MS. HARRIS: Just from looking at that
photograph, if that roof has been there for any period of
time, it:looks like that may be actually slate. But it’s
hard to tell by looking at =--

MS. CAPRON: Well, this is a tin roof. It was
existing =-- |

(Simultaneous comments)

MS. HARRIS: -- the main roof, whether it’s
real slate or substitute slate.

MS. CAPRON: Oh. The existing roof, of course,
is not there. I don’t =--

MS. HARRIS: =-- the main house =--

(Simultaneous comments)

MS. CAPRON: =~-- slate looking, asphalt.

MS. WITHERELL: It looked like slate to me. I
went out to look at it a few days ago. It’s real thick

and chipping. Have you been up on the roof? Because I
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was specifically looking to see if it was asphalt or
slafe. And it looks like it’s been there for quite a
while.

(Simultaneous comments)

MS. WITHERELL: The original. I would guess
that ‘it actually is a slate roof.

- MS. MARCUS: And I will throw in my two cents.
In having renovated a number of houses, I have generally
not seen either slate or even composition shingles on a
porch roof. And the reason for that is because the pitch
of the roof is so shallow it’s more likely when there’s
wind-blown rain for the.rain to get pushed out under the
shingles. And when you have a sort of shallow pitched
porch roof to prevent leaks, people generally put metal
on that porch roof, or even -- if they don’t have enough
money for metal,_they put sort of rolled asphalt or tar
and gravel kind of stuff, which isn’t as nice.

But, honestly, in terms of just practicality in
not having roof leaks, a metal roof onvyéur porch would
probably prevent wind-blown rain from coming up under the
shingles there, more than a shingle roof would. That’s
just purely a practical comment.

MS. HARRIS: 1It’s a little bit difficult to
tell by looking at this photograph, but if I had to make

a guess the porch roof that’s in this photograph looks
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like it could possibly be an asphalt product and actually
like a triangular shingle, because there’s no -- it’s
more of a slotchy texture.

MS. WITHERELL: It looks like smoother, too.

MS. HARRIS: And it’s smoother. It looks very
different from the roof on -- the main roof of the house
on the photograph. It’s definitely got a lot of
horizontal lines, and it’s definitely not a tin roof. So
the roof over the bay on the left-hand side of the house
does look like it may be slate.

But I would certainly check with the pitch.
First of all, I don’t think that a slate roof is
necessarily appropriate for a porch, but I would also --
if it were to be on there, I would be concerned about the
technical aspects of that because you do have to have a
greater slope than with other roofing materials, and I’m
not sure that you have it. Although I don’t know what
that requirement is exactly.

MS. CAPRON: I just wanted to add that there
are many instances in Kensington where there are asphalt
products used for roofing materials to match the upper
roofs. In my own home, and I live in the historic
district in a four-square, that is the case and was the
case. And there are many houses that are adjacent to

Morris Library, which is considered the core of the
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historic district, which are also done that way.
CHAIRMAN RANDALL: All right.

MS. LANIGAN: I’ll make a motion. I move that

that an Historic Area Work Permit be granted in the case

of Thomas and Mary Fisher, 3923 Baltimore Street,
Kensington Historic District, Case Number 31/6-94B.
However, the comment wouid include the staff
recommendation: which is, the staff recommends that the
commission finds the proposal, including the rear second
story addition, window alterations on the rear elevation,
and the proposed deck consistent with the criteria in
Chapter 24A(8), provided the porch extension is not built
and the kitchen addition is shortened to be more
Compatible with a four-square plan.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: That would be shortened by
what degree?

MS; LANIGAN: I’d leave that up to staff.

MS. WITHERELL: Or the applicants.

'MS. MARCUS: I think what that would mean is
there would have to be a re-design and a new elevation on

that side, would have to be prepared. And I guess what

you’re saying, Commissioner Lanigan, is you’re willing to

leave the approval of that elevation to staff rather than
having it come back'to the HPC?

MS. LANIGAN: Correct.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

‘l‘ "I" ' 105 |

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: Any discussion on the
motion?

MS. HARRIS: I second it the motion, with a
question fo the motion-maker. Do you want to make any
comments regarding the roofing matefials?

MS. LANIGAN: 1I’l1l leave that up to you.

MS. HARRIS: This is a tricky one. I would
like to amend the motion by saying that the roof on the
main part of the house should match the existing
material, indeed, if is slate. If it’s not slate then

perhaps we need a review at the staff level. And the

- material on the porch should either be standing seam.

metal or an asphalt product.

MS.  MARCUS: I want to make sure that that’s
clear. The roof of therporch would match the existing
material on the upper roof? You’re saying -—-

MS. HARRIS: No. The main roof of the'additipn
would match the existing material of the existing main
roof. Even if it’s slate. That’s what they’re
proposing.

MR. FISHER: We proposed a slate -- similar
slate, slate-appearing.

MS. HARRIS: It could be a slate product. But
if it’s not, if it doesn’t match the existing material,

we need to have staff review. If there’s real slate up
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there, we want to use the slate. If it’s a slate-
substitute product, we need to have staff’s review
because it could be very different.

MS. MARCUS: And then the porch roof would be?

MS. HARRIS: The porch room would either be
standing steam metal, as it is ﬁow, or it could stay as
it is now or an asphalt Shingle product, which could be
(inaudibie).

.MR. FISHER: I’m confused. Are you approving
the wrap-around porch?

MS. HARRIS: No.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: That’s not in the motion, so
I;m not even sure why we would be —-

MS. HARRIS: Okay. You’re correct.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: I don’t think --

bMS. HARRIS: There’s not.

MR. FISHER: We wouldn’t alter that porch roof
at all.

MS. HARRIS: Right. I -- you’re correct. 1I‘l1l
strike that part of the amendmenf to the motion
concerning the porch roof. |

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: Is there discussion on thg
motion?

(Simultaneous comments)

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: She seconded, but then you
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'added'-- you effectively amended it. 1Is that an

acceptable --

MS. HARRIS: 1Is the amendment acceptable to the
motion-maker?

MS. LANIGAN: The amendment is acceptable.

MS. HARRIS: And it’s obviously acceptable to
the seconder.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: OKkay.

MRS. FISHER: Could we say one more thing?

CHATIRMAN RANDALL: Go ahead.

MS. CAPRON: The fact that if you look at the

floor plan on this addition, with respect to the kitchen

bay addition, if we'shorten that extension you might
deprive us of an adequate eating area and space that,
égain, we’d be able to enjoy that side yard. And we hopé
that you would not do that.

And we know that it’s very important in order

to get that -- to have that bay at 13 feet, it’s very

important to have that wrap-around porch to make the

whole addition work. And I think even in your staff

report it says Jjust exactly that. I think you would be
depriving the owner of that ability. and I think you
shoﬁld search your souls for that.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: OKkay. Any discussion on the

motion?
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(No response)
CHAIRMAN RANDALL: No discussion on the motion.
I close the public record. Those in favor of the motion
as read, please signify by raising your hand.

(Vote taken)

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: One, two, three, four in
favor of the motion. Those opposed to the motion?

(Vote taken)

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: Commissioner Clemmer and
Commissioner Brenneman. Okay, so the motion carries in
this case.

Staff and you, I guess, will need to have some
discussions as to the roofing materials, to get that
sorted out. That doesnft héve to come back before the
Commission. And if you have concerns with the HAWP that
was granted and the conditions and so forth that were
placed on it, you do have the ability to appeal that,
should you choose to, to the Board of Appeals. And staff
will provide you details of that. |

Is that 30 days or 45 days?

MS. MARCUS:  Thirty.

CHAIRMAN RANDALL: Thirty days after the
issuance of the HAWP. So there is an ability to do that
if you wish to pursue that avenue.

Thank you. We’re running late. We’re going to
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Members attending were: Shulman (chairman), Dedes, Thompson,
Basle, Wagner, Little, and Gurney.

I. Cased 31/6-930

Most of the discussion concerning proposed changes in structure of
10415 Armory Ave. indicated agreement with the HPC staff report. The
changes appear to complement the primary resource and preserve more
trees, plantings, and open space. In particular, the applicants
proposal to construct one driveway with two-way traffic rather than a

U-shaped driveway was supported. A motion to approve the plan passed
S to 1,

11. Case# 31/6-94B

The proposal for alterations at 3923 Baltimore St. raised several
considerations.

1, Datalls and drdwings of a proposed rear deck and area beneath
it are not clearly presented because the precise construction has not
been settled on. The back porch 1s shown extending approximately 9
feet past the west side of the house and would extend across the back
of the house where it is not shown. Mrs. Fisher, present at the
meeting, indicated that the entire back porch is not to be considered
part of the present application, but may be a future submission.

2. A wrap-around extension of the front porch was c¢onsidered
inappropriate by the HPC staff. LAP discussants brought out examples
of original wrap-around porches on some resource 4-square houses 1n
Kensington. Also, such additions have been permitted previously. It
was pointed out that although most 4-square houses have symmetrical
window distribution on the front, this house's windows are not
centered, making the asymmetric porch extension less disruptive. A
motion in favor of extending the porch as shown was approved
unanimously. Those voting for the motion also approved the proposed
new kitchen proijection.

3. Massing of the rear addition with respect to height Bf the hip
roof and fallure to discriminate between new and old construction were
discussed. One LAP member not present forwarded comments, read to the
group, favoring reducing the mass of the rear addition to more clearly
indicate new construction. There were 5 votes in favor of a motion to
approve the rear addition as is. One member present plus the chairman
and the member supplying written comments favored a lower roof line.

III.

Discussion of the Fleming application brought out the fact that
the HPC reviewed a different set of plans on 2/14/94 than those
reviewed at the 2/3/94 LAP meeting., New plans with major changes were
submitted to the HPC the day of its meeting despite Mr. Fleming's
assurance to the LAP that the 2/3/9%94 plans were final. A motion was
passed unanimously to write to the Chairman of the HPC (with copies to
the County Government) expressing our dismay that the HPC permitted

consideration of the new plans and in so doing bypassed and ignored
the LAP in this important case.
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DESCRIPTION OF WORK:
PHASE ) EAST ELEVATION
First Level Kitchen Addition
{ Extensionwith Bay)
Porch Addition
. Windows
"PHASE It NORTH ELEVATION (REAR)

First Level West Side Porch

SecondLevel  Master Bedroom Addition (Above
Existing First Floor Addition
built in 1950°s)

UpperLevel  Attic Addition and Resr Dormer

Lower Level  Enclosed Porch (Rear)

MATERIALS:

SIDING: The unsympathetic materials, shuminum
siding of the SC's addition
will be removed and replaced with wood
siding and trim to match the original
structure,

WINDOWS &

DOORS: Windows, doors and tim details wili match

existing. added as per the drawings. Door
and Window trim details from the original
design are to be used throughout the new
additions with transoms and sddilional
detail as shown in the plans, Window &
door hesd and sifl details are to

be maimtained unbcss otherwise specified by
the clevations

ROOF: New Roofing materinis for the new roof
plan will be shingies selected to closely
maich the color of the existing main roof.
The red standing seam tin roof
(research shows this roof material is pot
original) will be removed.

THE WORK

The work includes proposed changes 1o the structure, existing
aiterstions and sdditions in sccordance with the The Secretary of
the Interior's, Standards for Rehsblitation and Guidelines for
Rehabiliting Historic Buildings. These pians reflect the changes
requested by HPC Stafl after & wrap a round porch design was not
approved st the March HPC meeting. This design is a modification
of our injtis! design. It adresses mosi the owners nceds for an
updsted, enlarged efficient kitchen and breakfast sres with adjacent
outdoor porch, service entry, Master Bedroom and Bath ares with
adequate closets and siorsge. However, it does not Include the
access to the Kitchen from the front porch,

The owner is wiliing 10 go ahead with this design because of the
toss of time and money associsted with holding up the project.
Afthough, there is still some confusion a3 to why they are being
asked to prescrve a porch which has been so significantly attered,

Afer closer review of the guldefines #t should be noted that on
page 57 (Secretry of the Interiors Standards for Rehabilitstion end
Guidelines for Rehabilitating Historic Buildings. (under Not

it reads that the enclosure of porches on charscier
defining elevations of historic bulidings to creste passive solae
ot alrfock are not becanse
they caa damage and destroy the historic sppearsnce and
charucter defining feasures, I this ks so, the integrity of the
cheracter-defining features of this structure have been destroyed or
been compromised due to cxtensive alermtions such as: the
enclosure of the from porch with glazing and screens, matcriet
substitutions to the front porch roof and the insppropriate material
choice for the existing resr addition and rear stairs. The question
for the HPC is: Shonld the owners be expected to preserve
what hae bees dramaticaily damaged or destroyed?
Furthermore, this compromise design does aot fulfifl all of the
owner's seeds,

The goal of the overall new design is to add new additions which
sddress the owners needs and design the aew work in the spirit of
the original structure (before it was altered), with & fresh approsch
that makes clexr what is historic from what is new.

To #ddress the owners needs, on the first floor, the progmm
includes: updated kitchen ppiiances, a table space kitchen, barrier
free tum around space, and a much needed service entry to glve
direct mecess to the kitchen from the covered side porch.
Maximum functionality of the kichen Intertor is obtained by
adding a bay extension to the East side of the house (PHASE 1)
which echoes the shape of the bay window on the West side and
gives the owner adequate space for making the Interior changes.
Since there are few windows due to the existing location stairs on
the east side of the house, the attached porch addition gives the
owner the sbility to view the side garden and have en outdoor sres
for multi-use on the East Side.

The second floor addition and atiic extension to the rear is siightly
set back to distinguish the origina] structure from the addition. The
st back is dictated by the original first floor addition.

The new design and overall plan of the intetior spaces also
improves the trafTic pattern and adjacency issues that are problems
with the original plan of the (irst and second foors..
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In keeping with the Guidelines the ‘styiing of the proposed new
work is different but in the spirit of the original structure, however
the rew materials are consisted and biend with the original
structure and the neighborhood. The new material choices resolve
the need for a better transition between the original smucture and
its 19503 sddition currently finished with atluminum siding. (See
Pphotogrephs of existing house),
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HISTORY:

The Fisher Rosidence Is a circa 1910 Four Square House Jocated
on two and s half lots, #10, 11, and 12 st 3923 Bakimore Street in
Kensington, Maryland.

11 has been owned by the current Mir. Fisher's father and family
since 1947. The son and cumrent new owners will be Mr. Thomas
Fisher and his wife Mary Jane. They plan to purchase the house
from his father's estate and are very excited about renovating it for
the needs of their family. Because of their many family ties 10
several homes in Kensington, the Fishers have a grest appreciation
for the community. They slso have s great appreciation for the
town's history and architecture.
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NOTE: There s » rirong concern with the revised pisa
which includes modifications suggested by HPC Stafl, Ms.
Nancy Withersll. This plan is considered a compromise to give
the owner the ability to begin the project without loss of any more
time or money. This pian does mot ghve the owners their
original program yequest for o service entry to the kitchen.

the kitchen fom the front street side of the house for taking in
groceries and parcels. The origmal floor plan of this house is en
example of poor planning when it was designed because of the
remote focation of the kitchren to the drivewsy,

portable ramp location also needs to be located clase to the front of
the house because of the sioping grade to the rear,

1t should siso be poted that the front porch also requires the
acceptance of s portable ramp 23 requested by the owners.The

The bert solution for the program h: the propused foor plan
which includes the wrap around porch of the original

Futhermore, it is not feasible for the owners to relocate the kitchen
10 the west side to improve sccessiblility, as was suggested in the
March HPC MEETING. It should slso be noted that the HPC has — —
approved two other side porches in the last year due to the special

needs of the owners, ===

Afer Rurther study of the property grade, it was also sgreed ( by

t KOOP AMD DORMER
B riatty 78 At
g

MRS EFFERInI O A exraTINg

Witherall, Capron, And Fisber) that additional steps to the side A=

porch in the new design would be very steep and not give the
owners 2 good resull toward their desired solution for & better

service entry.
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MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND .PLANNING COMMISSION
——l——i ‘ 8787 Georgia Avenue o Silver Spring, Maryland 20910-3760
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ORAND
TO: Robert Hubbard, Acting Chief

Division of Development Services and Regulation
Department of Environmental Protection

FROM: Gwen Marcus, Historic Preservation Coordinator
: Design, 2Zoning, and Preservation Division
M-NCPPC

SUBJECT{ Historic Area Work Permit
DATE: $L9A

The Montgomery Historic Preservation Commission has reviewed the

attached application for a Historic Area Work Permit. The appli-
cation was: : o

—+ Approved - Denied

Approved with Conditions:

The Building Permit for this project should be issued conditional
upon adherance to the approved Historic Area Work Permit. ‘

'AppliCant: ?VBU&\(S.* §¥:?>‘§KX&QN }TV&MNJO'¥ pvmgfxigk&y

address: _ 532% ReQMiu Sk, U\su\cém,




Historic Preservation Commission

51 Monroe Street »_Suute 1001, Rockville, Maryland 20850

217-3625
TAX ACCDUNT # _JCEADG fj , o R |
5 =l b / Ghey (I BT I N
NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER Fronk {‘f‘f f o TELEPHONE NO.L&72 T & - O
(Contract/Purchaser) ipoeeas 5 724 J /L”n-—v 1cr . - (IncludeAEea Code) ,“,“:J‘
" ADDRESS :f’f )‘/ Tepo s f/ﬁw*’w PO e S RET A ) A T
- CITY; ] STATE s ﬂ;'(w 31?
CONTRACTDR [ /50t & S o h”l‘i Mﬁ TELEPHONE NO (. ﬁf«b (‘ L i —
) CONTRACTDR REGISTRATIDN NUMBER f"’la (5 L sud /
PLANS PREPARED BY ‘= (oii v (1 e b | TELEPHONENO
_ A _{Include Area Code)
REGISTRATION NUMBER
LOCATION OF BUILOING/PREMISE ‘ e
N W [N / : iy g A T, S e s e
House Number e ?’ = ___ Sweet {27k Temmere ~rreed
R SR , . o
Town/City ___ i.Gi7 f:x [Red — Election Qistrict
[ SR /
Nearest Cross Street TR SR S A W I S ,
- P L N C Toae ;‘,/( X .(.f,.».‘ r VN
Lot -« A Block —/C . Subdivision 04 f;.f/q:cmau # 6 K
Liberi ™7 Folio __<#2E " Parcel
1A.  TYPEQF PERMIT ACTIDN; (clrcle one) Circle One: A/C Slab Room Addition
Construct ‘ Extend/Add 3 Alter/Renovate  Repair . . Porch Deck Fireplace . Shed  Solar Woodburning Stove
Wreck/Raze Move Install Revocable ~  Revision ’ Fence/WaII(compIete Sectlon4) Dther : N

1B.  CONSTRUCTION COSTS ESTIMATES _to— .. ...

1c.  IFTHISIS A REVISION OF A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED ACTIVE PERMIT SEE PERMIT #
1D.  INDICATE NAME OF ELECTRIC UTILITY COMPANY ____ t & FCC
1E. (S THIS PROPERTY A HISTDRICAL SITE?

PART TWD: CDOMPLETE FDR NEW CONSTRUCTIDN AND EXTEND/ADDITIDNS

2A. TYPE OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL ) 2B. TYPE DF WATER SUPPLY
01 (¥) wssC 02 ( ) Septic 01 () wssc 02 () well
03 () Other : i 03 ( ) Dther

PART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL

4A. HEIGHT feet inches :

4B. Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on one of the following locations:

1. On party line/Property line
2. Entirely on land of owner
3. Dn public right of way/easement ‘ . (Revacable Letter Required).

| hereby certify that | have the authority to make the foregoing application, that the application is correct, and that the construction will comply with
plans approved by all agencies Iisted and | hereby acknowledge and accept this to be a condition for the issuance of this permit,

Signature of owner or authorized agent {agent must have signature notarized on back) ) Date

LA R E R EREREEEEEEREEEEEEEEEEREEREEEEREEREEEEEEREEEREEEEEEREE R R R ER R R R E R R R R R R R RN R R EEEEEREERE R EREENRRERSERJZE:JEJJEJ;RE]
=, 4
APPROVED - ik

DISAPPROVED

APPLICATIDN/PERMIT NO: _ , : FILING FEE: $

DATE FILED: PERMIT FEE: §
DATE ISSUED: BALANCE$
OWNERSHIPCODE: ' RECEIPT NO: _ FEEWAIVED:

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR INSTRUCTIONS



THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MU’BE COMPLETED AND THE REQUIRED DOCUMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS
APPLICATION . . o | _\;\q\& |

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED WOQRK: (including composition, color and texture of materials to be used:)

(If more space is needed, attach additional sheets on plain or lined paper to this application)

ATTACH TO THIS APPLICATION (2) COPIES OF: SUCH SITE PLANS (lot dimensions, building location with dimensions,

drives, walks, fences, patios, etc. proposed or existing) and/or ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS (floor plans, elevations, etc.),
PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE AREA AFFECTED, as are necessary to fully describe the proposed work.

MAIL OR DELIVER THE APPLICATION AND ALL REQUIRED DOCUMENTS TO THE:
HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
51 MONROE STREET, SUITE 1001
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 20850



HISTORTIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Address: 3923 Baltimore Street Meeting Date: 4/13/94
Resource: Kensington Historic District Review:HAWP/Alteration
Case Number: 31/6~94B REVISED : : Tax Credit: No

Public Notice: 3/30/94 ' Report Date: 4/6/94
Applicant: Thomas and Mary Jane Fisher Staff: Nancy Witherell

PROPOSAL: Construct side porch/addition RECOMMEND: Approve w/
condition

On February 23, 1994, the applicants appeared before the Commis-
sion for approval of alterations and additions at 3923 Baltimore
Street, a primary resource in the Kensington Historic District.
At that meeting, the HPC approved the HAWP (including a rear
addition and some alterations) with two conditions: 1) that the
front porch not be continued around the corner and right side of
the house; and, 2) that the kitchen extension be shortened from
the proposed 13 feet, with the final design and dimensions to be
approved by the staff.

The applicants are returning to the HPC for a revision to that
HAWP, which has not been issued. The applicants are retaining
the kitchen at its previously proposed size, rather than reducing
it as voted by the HPC. Further, the proposal introduces a side
porch to serve as a transitional element to the kitchen addition.

| STAFF DISCUSSION

The HPC's discussion and vote at the February 23rd meeting fo-
cused on the continuation of the front porch around the corner
and how that would constitute an inappropriate alteration. The
front porch is a character-defining feature that should be re-
tained in its original configuration, and the new section of
porch matched the original section, leading to a concern that is
addressed in Secretary's Standard #9 (differentiating the new
work from the o0ld). The proposed porch extension did serve as a
transition to the kitchen addition, however, and mitigated the
13' projection of the one-story addition.

The current proposal retains the 13' extension of the porch (9°',
with an additional 4' projection for the canted bay) and adds a
side porch that is substantially similar to the previous porch
extension, except that it is a separate structure. The side
porch is (as before) approximately 9' in width and comes forward
on the side elevation almost as far as the front corner. The



dimension of the pdrch length is slightly under 16'; the overall
footprlnt of the proposed porch addition (excludlng the kltchen)
is approximately 54 square feet.

In the staff's judgment, the porch extends too far forward on the
side elevation, and should be pulled back approximately. 3 feet so
that the front edge of the porch aligns with the front edge of
the side window. (In an elevation drawing, the front corner
column would be superimposed over part of the window; in reality,
the window and column would not be in the same plane.) The
staff's reasons for recommending the reduction are that it would
provide for a greater separation between the two porches, for
greater separation between the new side porch roof and the second
story window above it, and for a more emphatic sense of the side
porch as being part of the new kitchen element.

The kitchen addition is shown the same size as before because the
applicants believe they cannot reduce the dimensions. The staff
continues to find it large for a Four Square plan, but finds (as
discussed in the previous staff report) that, in conjunction with
another element on the side elevation serving as a transition, it
could be acceptable. The staff finds the side porch satisfactory
as such a transitional element because it is mostly open, it
overlooks a generous side yard, and it improves the connection
between the side elevation and the front wall of the kitchen
addition.

The proposed side porch has columns that are more slender in
diameter than those on the front porch, that are full length
rather than half columns on piers, and that are connected by
simple square balusters rather than the panelled balustrade used
on the front porch. The new porch should look ancillary to the
front porch. The plans state that both porches will have a
shingled roof to match the color of the main roof. (The standing
metal of the front porch, not an original roof, will be
replaced.)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The staff recommends that the Commission find the proposal an
acceptable alteration and consistent with the purposes of Chapter
24A, particularly 24A-8(b)1l:

The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior
features of an historic site, or historic resource within an
historic distriect;

and with Standard #9:.

New additions, exterior alterations, or related new con-
struction shall not destroy historic materials that charac-
terize the property. The new work shall be differentiated
from the old and shall be compatible with the massing, size,
scale, and architectureal features to protect the historic
integrity of the property and its environment.
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Hlstonc Preservatlon Commlssmn

51 Monroe Street, Smte 1001, Rockvulle' Maryland 20850,

217 3625

APPLICATION FOR -
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT
TAX AccOUNT & _JORC 4 Z/ |
NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER ZT2nK S f—;%/ D l':rsl)cr~ TELEPHONE NO (30/3 933 - 709'2/
ADDHEégontract/Purchas r) Sc 3 wj ;U 5.,7&}@77-(1]2"28;;;3 Code)o 3?‘3’ .
cONTRACTOR Fisher 2 S rachan /M - ;;:EP ONE NO. f.?a)) 45‘4—5’575'

CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION NUMBER cImp 49858 Cus # /9585 /i
PLANS PREPARED BY G/am a (s peei TELEPHONEND. (Bo1) 4 33-0/4LO

_{include Area Code)

REGISTRATION NUMBER _

LOCATION OF BUILDING/PREMISE R

wowse Number 3923 suer _BelFimore 5+r<€+ e
Town/City f)/eﬂ 5/’7 ﬁ?l@n o : ‘Election District " A -
Nearest Cross Street 00nn€0‘/‘1 Cu‘l’ 4UENUE

Lot 042 Block /& Subdivision M/M&mu PH-EK _ _

Liber Folio _ 05 " Paremt T o T v

1A.  TYPE OF PERMIT ACTION: (circle one) Circle One: A/C Slab Room Addition
Construct “Extend/Add’ Alter/Renovate Repair Porch _Deck Fireplace Shed Solar Woodburning Stove
Wreck/Raze  Move Install Revocable = Revision = - Fence/WaIl(comp|ete Sectlon 4) Other — o

1B.  CONSTRUCTION COSTS ESTIMATE $ \OO;(Y)O : SO S S
1C.  IFTHISIS A REVISION OF A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED ACTIVE PERMIT SEE PERMIT # v

10.  INDICATE NAME DF ELECTRIC UTILITY COMPANY
1E.  ISTHIS PROPERTY A HISTORICAL SITE?

Py

PART TWD: GOMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXTEND/ADDITIONS

2A. TYPE GF SEWAGE DISPDSAL : 2B. TYPE OF WATER SUPPLY
01 .ﬁ) WSSC 02 ( ) Septic 01 ) WSsC 02 () Wel
03 () Other 03 () Other

PART THREE: COMPLETE DNLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL

4A. HEIGHT feet inches

4B. Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on one of the following locations:

1. Onparty |fne/Propeny line
2. Entirely on land of owner
3. On public right of way/easement (Revocahle Letter Required).

| hereby certify that | have the authority to make the foregoing application, that the application is correct, and that the construction will comply with
plans approved by all agencies listed and | hereby acknowledge and accept this to be a condition for the issuance of this permit. @

Signature of owner or authorized agent {agent must have signature notarized on back) Date
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:'2; Statement of Project Intent:

Short, written statement that describes:
~a. the proposed design of the new work, in terms of scale, massing,
materials, details, and landscaping:

b. the relationship of this design to the existing resource(s):

c. the way in which the proposed work conforms to the specific
requirements of the Ordinance (Chapter 24A):

3. Project Plan:

Site and environmental setting, drawn to scale (staff will advise on
area required). Plan to include:

a. the scale, north arrow, and date;
b. dimensions and heights of all existing and proposed structures;

c. brief description and age of all structures (e.g., 2 story, frame
~ house ¢.1900); _

d. grading at no less than 5’ contours (contour maps can be obtained
from the Maryland-National Capital Park and Planning Commission,
8787 Georgia Avenue, Silver Spring; telephone 495-4610); and

e. site features such as walks, drives, fences, ponds, streams, trash
dumpsters, mechanical equipment, and landscaping.

4, Tree Survey: If applicable, tree survey indicating location, caliper
and species of all trees within project area which are 6" in caliper or

larger (including those to be removed).
©,

9.



Design Features: S;hematic construction plans drawn to scale at 1/8"
=1’-0", or 1/4" = 1'-0", indicating location, size and general type of

walls, window and door openings, roof profiles, and other fixed features
of both the existing resource(s) -and the proposed work.

Facades: Elevation drawings, drawn to scale at 1/8" = 1’0", or 1/4" =
1’0", clearly indicating proposed work in relation to existing
construction and, when appropriate, context. All materials and fixtures
proposed for exter1or must be noted on the elevations drawings. An
existing and a proposed elevation drawing of each facade affected by- the
proposed work is required.

Materials Specifications: General description of materials and
manufactured items proposed for incorporation in the work of the project.

Photos of Resources: (Clearly 1labeled color photographic prints of
each facade of existing resource, including details of the affected

_portions. All labels should be placed on the front of photographs.

Photos of Context: Clearly labeled color photographic prints of the
resource as viewed from ‘the public right-of-way and from adjoining
properties, and of the adjoining and facing properties.

Color renderings.and models are encouraged, but not generally required.

Applicant shall submit 2 cop1e$ of all materials in a format no Targer

than 8 1/2" x 14"; black and white photocopies of color photos are acceptable
with the submission of one original photo.

10.

Addresses of Adjacent Property Owners. For all projects, provide an
accurate list of adjacent and confronting property owners (not tenants),
including names, addresses, and zip codes. This list should include the
owners of all lots or parcels which adjoin the parcel in question, as
well as the owner(s) of Tot(s) or parcel(s) which lie directly across
the street/highway from the parcel in question. If you need assistance
obtaining this information, call the Department of Assessments and
Taxation, at 279-1355.
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THOMAS F. and MARY JANE FISHER
9804 Kensington Parkway
Kensington, MD 20895

March 22, 1994

Dear Chairman and Commissioners .

With this letter we are submitting our revised drawings for
our application for a Historic Area Work Permit for 3923
Baltimore Street, Kensington. We are life long residents of
Kensington and W1Sh to buy my boyhood home which has been in the
family for over 50 years.

Just as each of us as individuals are different each of us

have certain needs. As we began to work with Mrs. Capron we
listed those needs for the interior of the house. The kitchen
was the biggest challenge. We feel the kitchen addition is

neither minor nor grandiose but then again neither is the house.
We felt the original plan of a wrap around porch, which is not
unlike existing four square houses in the community, was the best
solution to bringing the south (front) and east (kitchen side)
elevations into harmony. In deference to your February denial of
changing the front of the house we propose a covered side porch
on the south side of the originally proposed kitchen. The size
of the kitchen extension was not an issue until the wrap around
porch was denied. We will not have the convenience of access
under this revision because stairs to the yard would be
overbearing considering the topography of the 1ot but we do feel
it is the best alternative for transition to the kitchen addition
as originally designed as well as allowing us to enjoy the azalea
gardens and boxwoods on the southeastern portion of the property.
Again, we are not changing anything on the front of the house.

We do have a great appreciation for the preservation of
Kensington. That was why . our original proposal included the
changing of the 1950s aluminum siding to wood, changing the
openings on this addition to be more compatible with the style of
the house, and the removal of the screened partitions from the
front porch. We still propose these changes but we still have
needs as a family that we wish to meet, such as the kitchen.
This is, after all, a family’s home for 11v1ng and grow1ng up in,
not a h1stor1c museum'

Aside from our revised proposal we would 1like to
address/bring to your attention a few circumstances surrounding
our first hearing in February. Nancy Witherall had told us at
our first meeting that she would not recommend a wrap around
porch but she noted she had also not recommended the same on two



other occasions in the past year and they were approved. We
grabbed that ray of hope and went forward. After filing our
application, we asked Nancy what we should expect 1in the three

weeks before the hearing. She said we would probably receive a
~call from the LAP and be asked to attend their meeting prior to
the hearing. We did not receive any call or notice of an LAP

meeting but Mrs. Capron, our designer, who is also a resident of
the Kensington Historical Area, heard about the scheduled meeting
so we attended. During the course of the meeting there was great
discussion of a project on Washington Street and how the builder
had come to them with revised drawings and they had finally
passed but by a very slim margin. The discussion went on to the
~ HPC hearing of this builder and how he had yet again revised the
drawings since the LAP meeting. What was their purpose if this
was allowed to take place they asked. It was decided they would
write a letter to the Commission with their complaints. When our
proposal was brought to the table there was minimal discussion of
the wrap around porch and kitchen and it was unanimously
approved. There was more lengthily discussion of the massing but
again it was approved but not unanimously. We left the LAP
meeting with the feeling that we had their approval of our
project.

On the night of our hearing their were four people who spoke

on our application: Dr. Schulman, chairman of the LAP; Mrs.
Wilkes, a member of the LAP; Mrs. O’Malley, a resident of
Kensington but not an adjoining property owner; and Mr. Robinson,
the Chairman of the Kensington Historical Society. After the LAP
report was given and all four people spoke I looked at my husband
and said, "They are not just talking about our application, they
are angry and addressing the Washington Street issue!".

Did their passionate arguments have a part in one phase of
our application being denied? We will never know! Why can
members of the LAP come before the commission to argue what their
group has already approved, even if it was not a unanimous

approval? We the applicants get one voice, not two! If we had

had any indication that there was opposition by townspeople we
would have asked our supporters to attend. We were Tled to
believe that the LAP was the spokesgroup for the townspeople yet
Mrs. O’Malley had copies of our drawings and perhaps the
application as well. We sympathize with the LAP on the
Washington Street issue but not .when it is fought under cover of
another application. We hope that the future will see changes
that will enable all parties 1involved to be informed and
forthright.

, We are most anxious to move forward and to receive your
approval on these revisions.

Sincerel

Tom & Mary Jaqp?}jsher

O
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DESCRIPTION OF WORK:
PHASEL EAST ELEVATION
First Level Kitchen Addition
( Extensionwith Bay)
Porch Addition
Windows
PHASEII: NORTH ELEVATION (REAR)

FirstLevel =~ West Side Porch

Second Level Master Bedroom Addition (Above

Existing First Floor Addition
built in 19505)

Upper Level  Attic Addition and Rear Dormer

Lower Level  Enclosed Porch (Rear)

MATERIALS:

SIDING: The unsympathetic materials, aluminum
siding of the 50's addition
will be removed and replaced with wood
siding and trim to match the original
structure.

WINDOWS &

DOORS: Windows, doors and trim details will match

existing. added as per the drawings. Door
and Window trim details from the original
design are to be used throughout the new
additions with transoms and additional
detail as shown in the plans. Window &
door head and sill details are to

be maintained unless otherwise specified by
the elevations ’

ROOF: New Roofing materials for the new roof
plan will be shingles selected to closely
match the color of the existing main roof.
The red standing seam tin roof,
(rescarch shows this roof material is not
original) will be removed.

p...
Theworkmcludspmposedchmgestoﬁlcsuucmrc,mstmg
alterations and additions in accordance with the The Secretary of
the Interior's, Standards for Rehablitation and Guidclines for
Rehabiliting Historic Buildings. These plans reflect the changes
requested by HPC Staff after a wrap a round porch design was not
approved at the March HPC meeting. This design is a modification
of our initial design. It adresses most the owners needs for an
updated, enlarged efficient kitchen and breakfast area with adjacent
outdoor porch, service entry, Master Bedroom and Bath area with
adequate closets and storage. However, it does not include the
access to the kitchen from the front porch.

The owner is willing to go ahead with this design because of the
loss of time and money associated with holding up the project.
Although, there is still some confusion as to why they are being
asked to preserve a porch which has been so significantly altered.

After closer review of the guidelines it should be noted that on
page 57 (Secretary of the Interiors Standards for Rehabilitation and
Guxdehnes for Rchablhtaung Historic Buxldmgs. (under Not

md_Enmh.:s xt mds that the enclosure of porchu on chancter
defining elevations of historic buildings to create passive solar
collectors or airlock vestibules are not recommended because
they can damage and destroy the historic appearance and
character defining features. If this is so, the integrity of the
character-defining features of this structure have been destroyed or

been compromised due to extensive alterations such as: the
enclosure of the front porch with glazing and screens, material
substitutions to the front porch roof and the inappropriate material
choice for the existing rear addition and rear stairs. The question
for the HPC is: Should the owners be expected to preserve
what has been dramatically damaged or destroyed?
Furthermore, this compromise design does not fulfill all of the
owner's needs.

The goal of the overall new design is to add new additions which
address the owners needs and design the new work in the spirit of
the original structure (before it was altered),with a fresh approach
that makes clear what is historic from what is new.

To address the owners needs, on the first floor, the program
includes: updated kitchen appliances, a table space kitchea, barrier
free turn around space, and a much needed service entry to give

- direct access to the kitchen from the covered side porch.
Maximum functionality of the kitchen interior is obtained by
adding a bay extension to the East side of the housc (PHASE 1)
which echoes the shape of the bay window on the West side and
gives the owner adequate space for making the interior changes.
Since there are few windows due to the existing location stairs on

. the east side of the house, the atached porch addition gives the
owner the ability to view the side garden and have an outdoor area
for multi-use on the East Side.

ddit:.

The second floor and attic ion to the rear is slightly
set back to distinguish the original structure from the addition. The
set back is dictated by the original first floor addition.

The new design and overall plan of the interior spaces also
improves the traffic pattem and adjacency issues that are problems
with the original plan of the first and second floors..

Fisher
Residence

3923 Baltimore Street

(N
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HISTORY:

The Fisher Residence is a circa 1910 Four Square House located
on two and a half lots, #10, 11, and 12 at 3923 Baltimore Street in

Kensington, Maryland.

It has been owned by the current Mr. Fisher's father and family
since 1947. The son and current new owners will be Mr. Thomas
Fisher and his wifc Mary Jane. They plan to purchase the house
from his father's estate and are very excited about renovating it for
the needs of their family. Because of their many family tics to
several homes in Kensington, the Fishers have a great appreciation
for the community. They also have a great appreciation for the
town's history and architecture.
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GLORIA CAPRON
INTERIOR
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NOTE: There is a strong concern with the revised plsn
which includes modifications suggested by HPC Staff, Ms.
Nancy Witherall. This plan is considered a compromise to give
the owner the ability to begin the project without loss of any more
time or moncy. This plan does not give the owners their
original program request for a service entry to the kitchen.
This need was addressed by the original proposal of a covered
wrap a round sidc porch which are typically found on Four Square

- Houses in Kensington. The owners will not have direct access to
the kitchen from the front street side of the house for taking in
groceries and parcels. The original floor plan of this house is an
example of poor planning when it was designed because of the
remote location of the kitchen to the driveway.

It should also be noted that the front porch also requires the
acceptance of a portable ramp as requested by the owners.The
portable ramp location also needs to be located close to the front of
the house because of the sloping grade to the rear.

The best solution for the program is: the proposed floor plan
which includes the wrap around porch of the original proposal.
Furthermore, it is not feasible for the owners to relocate the kitchen

" to the west side to improve accessiblility, as was suggested in the
March HPC MEETING. It should also be noted that the HPC has
approved two other side porches in the last year due to the special
needs of the owners.

After further study of the property grade, it was also agreed ( by

Witherall, Capron, And Fisher) that additional steps to the side ° X

porch in the new design would be very steep and not give the JL N S .
owners a good result toward their desired solution for a better I —

service entry. " B}
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HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION STAFF REPORT

Address: 3923 Baltimore Street Meeting Date: 2/23/94
Resource:Kensington Historic District Review: HAWP/Alteration

Case Number: 31/6-94B ' Tax Credit: Partial

Public Notice: 2/9/94 Report Date: 2/16/94

Applicant: Thomas and Mary Fisher ~ Staff: Nancy Witherell

PROPOSAL: Alterations and additions RECOMMEND: Approval with
conditions

The applicants propose modifications and additions to a house
that is designated a primary resource in the Kensington Historic
District. The house is identified in the earliest category of
houses (1880-1910), although Mr. Fisher, who was raised in the
house, states that it was built after 1910. The house is a Four
Square-type house, with its original wood siding, a hipped roof,
and a three-bay facade. The centered front porch, typical for
its time and house type, has a hip roof and round columns on
paneled wooden piers. The house has a generous yard comprising
more than two of the original 50' lots.

From the front, the house retains its historic character, despite
minor alterations such as the screens on part of the porch and
the metal stair railing. The house has a one-story addition at
the rear (clad with aluminum siding) that the applicants and
staff agree is not compatible with the architectural character of
the house.

The proposal includes removing the screened partitions from the
front porch and the aluminum siding from the rear addition (both
eligible for the tax credit). The openings at the rear would
also be made more compatible with the style of the house. The
metal front stair railings would be removed and replaced with
wooden railings with capped posts.

Additions to the house include:

1) a wrap-around extension to the front porch with a resulting
broadening of the center hipped section of the porch roof;

2) building a kitchen addition ending with an additional bay
extension on the side (east) elevation of the house behind the
proposed porch extension (a door would enter the kitchen from the
far end of the new porch section);



3) constructing a second story addition above the one-story
1950s rear addition, thereby extending the hipped roof;

4) constructing a deck on the northwest corner of the addition
(a future porch is indicated on the first floor plans and a
second-story porch is indicated on the site plan, but the eleva-
tions show only a proposed first-floor open side deck).

STAFF DISCUSSION

The staff finds the second story addition and the rear/side deck
generally consistent with the purposes of the ordinance. The
staff notes the slight reduction in the size of the hip faces for
the second story rear addition, thereby retaining the line,
however faintly, of the existing hip roof. The addition of the
second story does eliminate the original fenestration pattern at
the rear, but the Commission has approved similar alterations on
numerous occasions. The character of the generous yard would not
be affected adversely by the construction of a second story room.

The staff finds the extension of the porch to be inconsistent
with the principal that major alterations are to be concentrated
toward the rear of the house if at all possible. Since the
street facade of the house is virtually intact (except for the
screens, which are to be removed), the staff recommends that the
porch design and roof shape not be altered.

The staff has recommended against the same kind of front porch
alterations twice within the past year on houses in the Kensing-
ton Historic District (the Myers property at 10415 Armory Avenue,
and the Andreason property at 3927 Washington Street). 1In both
cases, the HPC approved the porch alteration. The staff contin-
ues to raise the same objection that it did with the Andreason
case: that the typical Four Square porch is centered on the front
facade.

If the HPC approves the porch, the 13' projection of the kitchen
addition is more acceptable. (The kitchen projection--and the
porch width--is approximately 9'; the bay projection is an addi-
tional 4'.) However, if the porch alteration is not approved,
the HPC should consider a kitchen projection of less than 13', as
that is a very large side addition for a Four Square-plan house.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

The staff recommends that the Commission find the proposal,
including the rear second story addition, the window alterations
on the rear elevation, and the proposed deck consistent with the
criteria in Chapter 24A-8, provided the porch extension is not
built and the kitchen addition is shortened to be more compatible
with the Four Square plan.

Criterion 8(b)1:

The proposal will not substantially alter the exterior



features of an historic site, or historic resource
within an historic district; '

and, Standard #2:

The historic character of a property shall be retained and
preserved. The removal of historic materials or alteration
of features and spaces that characterize a property shall be
avoided.



Historic Preservation Commission

51 Monroe Street, Suite 1001, Rockville, Maryland 20850

217-3625
APPLICATION FOR
HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT
TAX ACCOUNT # _ /0204 & N
NAME OF PROPERTY OWNER F7ank S £ D Fisher TELEPHONE NO. (30/3 733 -7/
. (Contract/Purchas r)ﬁbmaﬁ FEMT Asher (lncludeArea Code)
ADDRESS Mﬁéjﬁm}%&_&w% Hen 5/;\;577;4(372 MD 20595
CONTRACTOR F1sher £ Strachan JM - _TELEPHONENO. [3_]_1,54'&5‘/5'
CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION NUMBER =w Bus # 9
PLANS PREPARED BY Q&&Bﬁ&ﬁ@&_____ TELEPHONE NO. Lscw 733-0/L(O
{Include Area Code)

REGISTRATION NUMBER

LOCATION OF BUILDING/PREMISE
House Nuriber 3923 sest _ Belti morc S‘/‘rc’e'f‘
Town/City ‘f)/ el 6//7 4"}'251') S ‘Election District
Nearest Cross Street ﬁan neotio u‘f’ AUENue’

Lot @mﬁd Block _/C_________ Subdivision l(EAJﬁ/AJé*fZ}AJ DH-EK
Liber. Folo _ <405  ‘“Parcel -

1A. TYPE OF PERMIT ACTION: {circle one) Circle One: A/C Siab Room Addition
Construct “Extend/Add )} Alter/Renovate Repair Porch  Deck Fireplace Shed Solar Woodburning Stove
Wreck/Raze  Move Install Revocable ‘Revision” = - Fence/Wall (complete Section 4) Other _

1B.  CONSTRUCTION COSTS ESTIMATE $ |OO:(Y7O

1C.  IFTHIS IS A REVISION OF A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED ACTIVE PERMIT SEE PERMIT #
1D.  INDICATE NAME OF ELECTRIC UTILITY COMPANY ____ PEFCO

1E.  ISTHIS PROPERTY A HISTORICAL SITE?

PART TWO: GOMPLETE FOR NEW CONSTRUCTION AND EXTEND/ADDITIONS

2A.  TYPE OF SEWAGE DISPOSAL : 2B. TYPE OF WATER SUPPLY
01 % WSSC 02 () Septic 01 X) WwsSSC 02 () Well
03 () Other ‘03 () Other

PART THREE: COMPLETE ONLY FOR FENCE/RETAINING WALL

4A. HEIGHT feet inches

4B. Indicate whether the fence or retaining wall is to be constructed on one of the following locations:

1. On party Ifne/Property line
2. Entirely on land of owner
3. On public right of way/easement (Revocable Letter Required).

| hereby certify that | have the authority to make the foregoing application, that the application is correct, and that the construction will comply with
plans approved by all agencies listed and | hereby acknowledge and accept this to be a condition for the issuance of this permit.

Tarad 7 Foilloe DZ/Q/j% ()

Sinnatira nf nwner ar antharizad anant {anent mitet have cinnatire nnatarizad ~na honld




SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION FOR HISTORIC AREA WORK PERMIT
REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

1. WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT

a. Description of existing structure(s) and environmental setting,
including their historical features and significance:

See pree | of P/@ns

b. General description of project and its impact on the historic
resource(s), the environmental setting, and, where applicable, the
historic district: - '




Thonﬁs F. & Mary Jane Fishg‘

9804 Kensington Parkuay
Kensington, Maryland 20895
(301) ©33-7021

Historic Preservation Commission
51 Monroe Street, Suite 1001
Rockville, MD 20850

Dear Chairman and Commissioners,

My name 1is Thomas F. Fisher. I am 46 years old and a life
long resident of Kensington. My wife Mary Jane has 1lived in
Kensington for 40 years. The Fisher family can be traced back
over 90 years in the Kensington area.

My mother, Helen Davidson, was born in a house on Dietrick
Street. As a child she helped 1lay the corner stone on the
Kensington Elementary School where she went to school and later,
myself, my brother, and two sisters. My father, Frank S. Fisher
came to the Kensington area in the 1920's. Both of my sisters
and my brother continue to own homes in Kensington.

My wife and I intend to purchase 3923 Baltimore Street,
Rensington, from my fathers estate. My father purchased this
house in 1947 and it is the home in which I was raised. We want
to live the rest of our lives here and pass the house on to our
children.

As you can see our roots go very deep in Kensington. Having
grown up here we have a great appreciation for preserving the
historical features of Kensington.

This house was just fine for living and raising a family in
the 1950's. To comfortably raise a family in the 1990's we feel
that some alterations would be needed. The alterations we are
proposing are the enlargement of the kitchen, adding a bedroom
and bath over an existing addition and increasing the size of the
porch. We are happy to make these alterations with the intent
of preserving the look, feel, and historical accuracy of our
neighbor's homes.

We look forward to receiving our HWAP and getting underway
for our trip back "home".

Sincerely,

Pares ¥ Fedle

Thomas F. Fisher
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Miputes of the 2/21/94 Meating of Kensgington LAP
Members attending were: Shulman (chairman), Dedes, Thompson,
Basle, Wagner, Little, and Gurney.

I. Cased 31/6-930

Most of the discussion concerning proposed changes in structure of
10415 Armory Ave. indicated agreement with the HPC staff report. The
changes appear to complement the primary resource and preserve more
trees, plantings, and open space., In particular, the applicants
proposal to construct one driveway with two-way traffic rather than a
U-shaped driveway was supported. A motlon to approve the plan passed
5 to 1,

11. Case# 31/6-94B

The proposal for alterations at 3923 Baltimore St. raised several
considerations.

1. Datails and drawings of a proposed rear deck and area baneath
it are not clearly presented because the pracise construction has not
been settled on. The back porch 1s shown extending approximately 9
feet past the west side of the house and would extend across the back
of the house where it 1s not shown., Mrs. Fisher, present at the
meeting, indicated that the entjre back porch is not to be considered
part of the present application, but may be a future submission.

2. A wrap-around extension of the front porch was c¢onsidered
inappropriate by the HPC staff. LAP discussants brought out examples
of original wrap-around porches on some resource 4-square houses in
Kensington. Alse, such additions have been permitted previously. It
was pointed out that although most 4-square houses have symmetrical
window distribution on the front, this house's windows are not
centered, making the asymmetric porch extension less disruptive. A
motion in favor of extending the porch as shown was approved
unanimously. Those voting for the motion also approved the proposed
new kitchen projection.

3. Massing of the rear addition with respect to height of the hip
roof and failure to discriminate between new and old construction were
discussed. One LAP member not present forwarded comments, read to the
group, favoring reducing the mass of the rear addition to more clearly
indicate new constructlon. There were 5 votes in favor of a motion to
approve the rear addition as 1s. One member present plus the chairman
and the member supplying written comments favored a lower roof line.

III.

Discussion of the Fleming application brought out the fact that
the HPC reviewed a different set of plans on 2/14/94 than those
reviewed at the 2/3/94 LAP meeting. New plans with major changes were
submitted to the HPC the day of its meeting degpite Mr. Fleming's
assurance to the LAP that the 2/3/94 plans were final, A motlon was
passed unanimously to write to the Chairman of the HPC (with copies to
the County Government) expressing our dismay that the HPC permlitted
consideration of the new plans and in so doing bypassed and ignored

the LAP in this important case.




Th’las F. & Mary Jane Fis’ep

9804 Kensington Parkuay
Kensington, Maryland 208935
(301) ©33-7021

Historic Preservation Commission
51 Monroe Street, Suite 1001
Rockville, MD 20850

Dear Chairman and Commissioners,

My name 1is Thomas F. Fisher. I am 46 years 0ld and a life
long resident of Kensington. My wife Mary Jane has lived in
Kensington for 40 years. The Fisher family can be traced back
over 90 years in the Kensington area.

My mother, Helen Davidson, was born in a house on Dietrick
Street. As a child she helped 1lay the corner stone on the
Kensington Elementary School where she went to school and later,
myself, my brother, and two sisters. My father, Frank S. Fisher
came to the Kensington area in the 1920's. Both of my sisters
and my brother continue to own homes in Kensington.

My wife and I intend to purchase 3923 Baltimore Street,

Kensington, from my fathers estate. My father purchased this
house in 1947 and it is the home in which I was raised. We want
to live the rest of our lives here and pass the house on to our
children.

As you can see our roots go very deep in Kensington. Having
grown up here we have a dreat appreciation for preserving the
historical features of Kensington.

This house was just fine for living and raising a family in
the 1950's. To comfortably raise a family in the 1990's we feel
that some alterations would be needed. The alterations we are
proposing are the enlargement of the kitchen, adding a bedroom
and bath over an existing addition and increasing the size of the
porch. We are happy to make these alterations with the intent
of preserving the 1look, feel, and historical accuracy of our
neighbor's homes.

We look forward to receiving our HWAP and getting underway
for our trip back "home".

Sincerely,

Thomas F. Fisher



- DESCRI FION OF womq

PHASEI S EAST ELEVA'HON
First Level Kltchen Addmon R
| - ( Extensionwith Bay)
Porch Addition
Windows
PHASEIL: NORTHELEVATION (REAR) =
First Level ,Re’ar' and West Porches

. Second Level - Master Bedroom Addition
Upper Level  Attic Addition and Rear Dormer
Lower Level  Enclosed Porch

The work includes proposed changes to 3923 Baltimore Street to
address the new owners needs for an updated and more efficient
kitchen and breakfast area, enlarged Master Bedroom and Bath
area with adequate closets and storage. The goal of-the design
concept is to look at this project as a single piece rather than an
altered piece with an extension.The design is achieved by adding a
bay extension to the East side of the house (PHASE I ) which
echos the bay window on the West side and adding a section of
porch which continues around the East Side to meet the Kitchen.
An addition of a second floor and attic extension to the rear unifies
the original structure with the new addition. The new design and
plan of the interior spaces also improves the traffic pattern and
adjacency issues that were problems with the original plan of the
first and second floors.. New details and materials are consistent
with the original structure, adjacent and neighborhood structures

- and resolve the current issue of need for a better transition between
the original structure and its 1950s addition. (See photographs of
existing house).




MATERIALSS @

SIDING:

WINDOWS &
DOORS:

ROOF:

- The aluminum siding of the 50's addition

will be removed and replaced with wood
siding and trim to match the original

- . Windows, doors and trim details will match

existing.added as per the drawings. Door
and Window trim details from the original
design are to be used throughout the new
additions with transoms and additional

detail as shown in the plans. Windowé& door
head and sill details are to be maintained
unless otherwise specified by the elevations

New Roofing materials for the new roof
plan willbe shingles selected to closely
match the color of the existing main roof.
The red standing seam tin roof,

(nat original) will be removed.

Fisher

Residence -

(%



DESCRIPTION OF WORK: _ GLORIA CAPRON

. b ! |
PHASEL EAST ELEVATION I_§TltRIOR
Fimlevd  Khichen Addition DESIGN
(Extensiomith Bay)
Porch Addition 10304 MONTGOMERY AVENUE
Windows KENSINGTON. MARYLAND
PHASED: NORTH ELEVATION (REAR) : : B sor9s
FiraLevel  Rear snd West Porchea . 3019330140

SecondLevel  Master Bedroom Addition
UpperLevel  Attic Addition and Rear Dormer
LowerLevel  Enclosed Porch :

The work includes proposed changes to 3923 Baltimore Street to
address the new owners nceds for an updated and more efficient
kitchen and breakfast area, enlarged Master Bedroom and Bath
area with adequate closcts and storage. The goal of the design
concept Is to Jook at this project a3 a single piece rather thea an
altered piece with an extension.The design 13 schieved by adding s
bay extension to the East side of the house (PHASE 1 ) which
echos the bay window on the West side and adding a section of
porch which continues around the East Side 1o meet the Kitchen,
An addition of a second floor and ttic extenslon to the rear uniftes
the original structure with the new addition. The new design and
plan of the Interior spaces also improves the taffic pattem and
adjscency Issues that were problems with the original plan of the
first and second floors.. New details and materials are consistent
with the original structure, rdjacent and neighborhood structures
- and resolve the current ssue of need for 8 better transition between
the original structwre and its 19503 addition, (See photographs of

existing house).
MATERIALS:
SIDING: The aluminum siding of the 50's addition . BALTIMORE sTAER T
will be removed and replaced with wood
siding and trim to match the original
WINDOWS & PLOT _PLAN
DOORS: Windows, doors and trim details will match SCALE fesd-d

existing.added as per the drawings. Door
snd Window trim details from the original
design are to be used tuoughout the new
sdditions with transoms and additional
detail as shown in the plans. Window& doocr .
head and sill details are to be maintained . . . :
unless otherwise specified by the elevations

ROOF: New Roofing materials for the new roof : . ‘
plan willbe shingles seiected 1o closely .
match the color of the existing main roof.
The red standing seam tin roof,
(nst original) will be removed.
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HISTORY:

The Fisher Residence is a circa 1910 Four Square House located at
3923 Baltimore Street in Kensington, Maryland. It has been
owned by Mr, Fisher's father and family since 1947, The new
owners, Thomas Fisher (son of previous owner) and his wife Mary
Jane, plan to purchase the house for their family from the fathers
estate, Because of their many family ties to several homes in
Kensington, the Fishers have a great appreciation for the history
and architecture of the town. ( Mr. Fisher included background in
his letter sttached).
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THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL
PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

8787 GEORGIA AVENUE
SILVER SPRING, MARYLAND 20907
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